

**World Telecommunication Development
Conference (WTDC-14)**

Dubai, 30 March – 10 April 2014



**Addendum 12 to
Document WTDC14/22-E
4 February 2014
Original: English**

SOURCE: United States of America

TITLE: Proposed modifications to ITU-D Resolution 43 - Assistance for implementing IMT

USA/22/12, Objective(s): 2

The United States proposes that Resolution 43 be updated as proposed in the Attachment.

Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 11:28 AM

Formatted: Font:Not Italic

Contact: Name/Organization/Entity: Paul Najarian, United States of America
Phone number: +1 202 6477847
E-mail: najarianpb@state.gov

RESOLUTION 43 (REV. DUBAI, 2014)

Assistance for implementing IMT

The World Telecommunication Development Conference (Dubai, 2014),

recalling

Resolution 43 (Rev. Hyderabad, 2010) of the World Telecommunication Development Conference,

considering

a) the continuous need to promote IMT throughout the world, and in particular in developing countries,

b) the tremendous expansion in these networks, especially in the developing countries;

c) the increasingly global reliance on the use of IMT technologies to support the achievement of objectives related to key sectors, such as health, banking, education objectives, that is transforming the face of sectors service delivery across the globe,

noting

a) the excellent work of the relevant ITU-R and ITU Telecommunication Standardization Sector (ITU-T) study groups in this regard;

b) the Handbook for deployment of IMT systems prepared jointly by the three Sectors and its newly adopted supplement by the other two Sectors;

c) the adoption by this conference of Question [25/2];

resolves

to include support for implementation aspects of IMT and support for their implementation as one priority in the action plan adopted by this conference for developing countries,

instructs the Director of the Telecommunication Development Bureau

in close collaboration with the Directors of the Radiocommunication Bureau (BR) and the Telecommunication Standardization Bureau (TSB), as well as the relevant regional telecommunication organizations:

1 to continue encouraging and assisting developing countries to implement IMT systems using the relevant ITU Recommendations, in particular those related to the radio technologies and the standards recommended by ITU, in order to meet their national requirements for the implementation of IMT in the short, medium and long term;

2 to disseminate as widely as possible the above-mentioned guidelines and amendments thereto, which are recommended to be used for the evolution of second-generation to IMT;

3 to provide assistance to administrations on the use and interpretation of ITU Recommendations relating to IMT adopted by both ITU-R and ITU-T;

Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 1:34 PM
Formatted ... [1]

Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 1:34 PM
Formatted ... [2]

Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 1:34 PM
Deleted: -

Editor 9/24/13 5:20 PM
Deleted: HYDERABAD

CITEL 10/26/13 5:42 PM
Deleted: 0

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Deleted: Hyderabad, 2010),

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [3]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [5]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [4]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [6]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Deleted: Doha, 2006

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [7]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [8]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Deleted: 1;

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [9]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Deleted: b) . the Guidelines on the s ... [10]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [11]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [12]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [13]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [14]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [15]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [16]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Deleted: ,

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [17]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [18]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [19]

BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM
Formatted ... [20]

4 to promote training on strategic planning for the transition from second-generation to IMT taking into account specific national and regional requirements and characteristics and based on the above guidelines and amendments thereto;

5 to support projects and training on the use of IMT applications on key sectors, including health, banking, education, among others, through strategic partnerships;

6 to take into account the results of the work under Question [25/2] in relevant BDT Programmes, that are components of the toolkit BDT uses when solicited by Member States and Sector Members, in order to support their efforts to build broadband and access to IMT,

invites ITU-D Study Group 2,

to take into account the contents of this updated resolution when conducting studies under Question [25/2], and to maintain close cooperation in this matter with ITU-R Study Group 5 (specifically, Working Party 5D) and ITU-T Study Group 13,

encourages Member States,

to provide all support for the implementation of this resolution and for the future work on Question [25/2].

- Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 1:34 PM**
Formatted: Font:11 pt
- Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 1:34 PM**
Deleted: .
- Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 1:34 PM**
Formatted: Font:11 pt
- Puyana-Linares, Laura 2/5/14 1:34 PM**
Formatted: Tabs: 6.69", Right + Not at 6.1"
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Deleted: ,
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Deleted: ,
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Deleted: ,
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Deleted: .
- BDT 2/12/14 6:04 PM**
Formatted: English (US)

Page 1: [1] Formatted	Puyana-Linares, Laura	2/5/14 1:34 PM
------------------------------	------------------------------	-----------------------

Tabs: 6.69", Right + Not at 6.1"

Page 1: [2] Formatted	Puyana-Linares, Laura	2/5/14 1:34 PM
------------------------------	------------------------------	-----------------------

Font:11 pt

Page 1: [2] Formatted	Puyana-Linares, Laura	2/5/14 1:34 PM
------------------------------	------------------------------	-----------------------

Font:11 pt

Page 2: [3] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [4] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Normal

Page 2: [5] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [6] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [7] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [8] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [8] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [9] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [10] Deleted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-----------------------------	------------	------------------------

b) the Guidelines on the smooth transition of existing mobile networks to IMT for the developing countries as adopted by Study Group 2 of the ITU Telecommunication Development Sector (ITU-D), and after recent amendment by that study group in conclusion of its work in September 2009 based on the opinion of Working Party 5D of the ITU Radiocommunication Sector (ITU-R);

c

Page 2: [11] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [11] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [11] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [12] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [12] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [13] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [14] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [14] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [15] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [15] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [16] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [16] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [16] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

Font:Italic, English (US)

Page 2: [17] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [18] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [19] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

Page 2: [20] Formatted	BDT	2/12/14 6:04 PM
-------------------------------	------------	------------------------

English (US)

English (US)